
Economic Development Authority Board (EDA) 
Regular Meeting – Union Township Hall 

2010 S Lincoln Rd 
Tuesday, November 29, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- October 18, 2022, Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE
- Rowe Engineering final report on sidewalk project
- Annual Evaluation of Residential Equivalents

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

7. REPORTS
A. Accounts payable Approval – October

East DDA District #248 – Check Register
West DDA District #250 – Check Register

B. October Financial Reports:  Income / Expense Statement; Balance Sheet
East DDA District #248
West DDA District #250

C. Board Member Matrix

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. RFBA – Authorization for Participation in the 2023 Art Reach Festival of Banners
B. RFBA – Approval to accept an updated rate schedule for Mid-Michigan Industries, Inc
C. RFBA – Review of bids and selection of a contractor for building demolition at 2120 Yats Dr.

a. Introduction by the Director
b. Review of bids
c. Board deliberation and action

9. PENDING BUSINESS

001



 
10.  DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

Next regularly scheduled meeting Tuesday, January 17, 2023, at 4:30pm 

002



 

Charter Township of Union 
Economic Development Authority Board (EDA)                                        

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 18, 2022  

 
 

MINUTES 
 
A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Economic Development Authority Board 
was held on October 18, 2022, at the Union Township Hall 2010 S. Lincoln Rd, Mt. Pleasant, MI  
48858. 
 
Meeting called to order at 4:31 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL  
Present:  Bacon, Figg, Hunter, Zalud, Kequom, Mielke, Barz, Sweet 
Excused:    
Absent:  Coyne 
 
Others Present:  Rodney Nanney – Community and Economic Development Director, Amy Peak 
– Building Services Clerk 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOTION by Sweet SUPPORTED by Barz to APPROVE the agenda as presented. MOTION 
CARRIED 8-0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
MOTION by Zalud SUPPORTED by Figg to APPROVE minutes from September 20, 2022, 
Meeting as presented. MOTION CARRIED 8-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 
REPORTS - None 
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Community and Economic Development Director, Rodney Nanney, reviewed the accounts 
payable for the East DDA. 
MOTION by Zalud SUPPORTED by Sweet to APPROVE the East DDA payables 9/21/22 – 
10/18/22 in the amount of $24,760.43 as presented. MOTION CARRIED 8-0. 
  
Community and Economic Development Director, Rodney Nanney reviewed revenues and 
expenditures through 9/30/2022 
 
Financial reports were RECEIVED AND FILED by Chair Kequom   
 
 

003



 

NEW BUSINESS 
A. RFBA – East and West DDA FY2022 Budget Amendment #2 Approval and 

Recommend to the Board of Trustees for Final Action. 
Discussion held. 

             
MOTION by Bacon SUPPORTED by Figg to adopt Amendment No. 2 for the FY2022 
East DDA District Fund budget with a net decrease in revenues of $5,900 and a net 
decrease in expenditures of $786,825; and to adopt Amendment No. 2 for the FY2022 
West DDA District Fund budget with a net decrease in expenditures of $35,745; and to 
recommend these budget amendments to the Board of Trustees for final approval.  
MOTION CARRIED, 8 -YES, 0 – NO, 1 – Absent. 
 

B. RFBA – East and West DDA FY2023 Budget Approval and to Recommend to the 
Board of Trustees for Final Action. 
Discussion held. 
 
MOTION by Zalud SUPPORTED by Barz to adopt the FY2023 East DDA District 
Fund budget and the FY2023 West DDA District Fund budget as presented, and to 
recommend these budgets to the Board of Trustees for final approval. 
MOTION CARRIED, 8 – Yes, 0 – NO, 1 – Absent. 
 

C. RFBA – To approve WDDA sidewalk snowplowing services. 
Discussion held. 
 
MOTION by Barz SUPPORTED by Zalud to accept the per-plow rate of $600.00 for 
Doug’s Small Engine Repair to provide sidewalk snowplowing services in the West DDA 
District along both sides of E. Remus Road (M-20) between Bradley Street and S. 
Lincoln Road and along the west side of S. Lincoln Road from the Crestwood Village 
Assisted Living Facility at 2378 S. Lincoln Road north to the Township Hall at 2010 S. 
Lincoln Road through December 31, 2023, subject to annual appropriation, and to 
authorize Township Manager Mark Stuhldreher to sign a Service Agreement for these 
services.  MOTION CARRIED, 8 -YES, 0 – NO, 1 – Absent. 

 
D. RFBA – Move November 15, 2022, meeting to November 29, 2022, and cancel 

December 20, 2022, meeting for lack of anticipated action items.  
Discussion held. 
 
MOTION by Sweet SUPPORTED by Barz to move the November Meeting date from 
November 15, 2022, to November 29, 2022, and to cancel the regular December 20, 
2022, meeting due to lack of action items. MOTION CARRIED, 8 -YES, 0 – NO, 1 – 
Absent. 

       
DIRECTOR COMMENTS  

• Sidewalk projects are nearing completion except for some remaining punch list items. 
Final payment is anticipated to be brought before the EDA Board at the November 
meeting. 

004



 

• M-20 Road reconstruction project is up for bids. 
• Underground irrigation contractor has done salvage work on our irrigation system. 

Will be able to operate irrigation east of the interchange as well as banners in 2023. 
• MDOT project is moving forward and is due to get started in the spring. 
• 2120 Yats Drive demolition and asbestos abatement project is out for bid. Deadline is 

November 9th. 
 
BOARD COMMENTS 

• Sweet commented that a map of each of the DDA districts is needed each board packet 
• Zalud commented that we should start thinking about discussions with road commission 

regarding completing the Class A road network by reconstructing S. Lincoln Road from 
the Chippewa River Bridge north to M-20 and possibly further north to Pickard Rd. 

• Sweet commented on the need for funding for curb and gutter cleaning and storm sewer 
maintenance in the township. 

 
 
Next regular EDA meeting to be held on Tuesday, November 29, 2022, at 4:30pm 
Meeting adjourned at 5:14pm. 
 
 
APPROVED BY  
 
 
_______________________________________                                
Thomas Kequom, EDA Board Chair 
 
(Recorded by Amy Peak) 

005



127 South Main Street 
Mt Pleasant, MI 48858 

PROJECT REPORT 

Project: Union Township Sidewalk 
Remus Rd and Lincoln Rd. 

Project Manager: David E. Richmond, PE 

Date: September 12, 2022 

Attention Thomas Kequom, 
   Chair of the DDA Broad 

Project Status 
Both projects have been completed, and all outstanding punch list items have been addressed to the 
satisfaction of ROWE Professional Services and the Michigan Department of Transportation. However, 
we would recommend maintaining the maintenance bond until May 2023 to ensure all turfed areas 
have fully established. 

Isabella Corporation has provided proper closeout paperwork and we recommend final payment be 
made to Isabella Corporation.  

006



007

848DER
Typewritten Text
45,994.61

848DER
Typewritten Text
11-9-22



008



009



010



011



 
 

FINAL UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER 
 

Our contract with The Isabella Corporation to provide Saw Cutting for the improvement of the 

property described as: Remus Road Sidewalk Improvements, Mt. Pleasant, Michigan having been 

fully paid and satisfied, all our construction lien rights against such property are hereby waived 

and released. 

K&H CONCRETE CUTTING OF LANSING, INC 

 

 

By:   ____________________________________________    Signed on ____________ 
         (signature of lien claimant or authorized officer or agent of lien claimant)                                (date) 
 
 
 
K&H CONCRETE CUTTING OF LANSING, INC 
3503 W ST JOSEPH 
LANSING, MI 48917 
 

517-482-7600 

 

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOMPLETE FORMS.  RETAIN A COPY. 

012

Amy
Typewritten Text
10/26/2022



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/2Page: 11/21/2022 08:42 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 10/19/2022 - 11/29/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 248 EDDA CHECKING

33.49 2027 FLORENCE STCONSUMERS ENERGY0014695(E)24810/19/2022
41.15 4923 E PICKARD ST
34.05 4675 E PICKARD ST
29.98 4592 E PICKARD ST STE B
48.15 4592 E PICKARD ST STE A
29.98 5771 E PICKARD RD STE B
38.43 5771 E PICKARD RD STE A
29.98 5770 E PICKARD ST STE B
49.89 5770 E PICKARD ST STE A
63.75 5325 E PICKARD ST
62.88 2029 2ND ST
29.98 5157 E PICKARD ST STE B
27.72 5157 E PICKARD ST STE A
33.94 4900 E PICKARD ST
49.54 1940 S ISABELLA RD

602.91 

55.18 1940 S ISABELLA RDCONSUMERS ENERGY0014696(E)24811/16/2022
39.95 2027 FLORENCE ST
49.23 4923 E PICKARD ST
40.28 4675 E PICKARD ST
29.98 4592 E PICKARD ST STE B
54.15 4592 E PICKARD ST STE A
30.12 5771 E PICKARD RD STE B
77.09 5771 E PICKARD RD STE A
29.98 5770 E PICKARD ST STE B
59.49 5770 E PICKARD ST STE A 
77.19 5325 E PICKARD ST
76.86 2029 2ND ST
29.85 5157 E PICKARD ST STE B
33.94 5157 E PICKARD ST STE A
40.28 4900 E PICKARD ST

723.57 

2,048.15 PROP/LIABILITY INS RENEWAL 11/1/22-10/31BERENDS, HENDRICKS, STUIT INSURANCE01278431224811/29/2022

676.73 STREET LIGHT REPAIR @ SUMMERTONBLOCK ELECTRIC00072431324811/29/2022
1,641.50 REMOVE ART REACH BANNERS/CHECK OUTLETS

2,318.23 

121.83 SEWER BILL - 2120 YATS DRIVE - Q3CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION00722431424811/29/2022
15,357.64 IRRIGATION ALONG PICKARD-Q3 2022

15,479.47 

2,900.00 MOWING ALONG PICKARD-OCT 2022GOENNER LAWNCARE LLC01741431524811/29/2022
1,500.00 FALL CLEAN-UP/LEAVES/DEBRIS/LANDSCAPING

4,400.00 

10,800.00 HOLIDAY LIGHTING ALONG PICKARDHOMETOWN DECORATIONS & DISPLAY01343431624811/29/2022

922.00 PARK BENCH/GROUND MAINT-SEPT 2022M M I00450431724811/29/2022
922.00 PARK BENCH/GROUND MAINT-OCT 2022

023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 2/2Page: 11/21/2022 08:42 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 10/19/2022 - 11/29/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,844.00 

2,900.75 WEED/WATER PLANTS/FALL CLEAN-UP PICKARD PLEASANT THYME HERB FARM00530431824811/29/2022

248 TOTALS:

41,117.08 Total of 9 Disbursements:

024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/1Page: 11/21/2022 08:43 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 10/19/2022 - 11/29/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 250 WDDA CHECKING

45,994.61 REMUS/LINCOLN SIDEWALK PROJECT-FINAL PMTISABELLA CORPORATION0032427925011/29/2022

330,000.00 CONTR TO LINCOLN RD/INTERSECTION PROJECTUNION TOWNSHIP GENERAL FUND0067328025011/29/2022
120,594.00 CONTR TO PAVED SHOULDERS-LINCOLN RD PROJ

245.73 REIMBURSE GEN FUND FOR CC PURCHASES PAID

450,839.73 

250 TOTALS:

496,834.34 Total of 2 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
496,834.34 Total of 2 Checks:

025



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/2Page:11/23/2022 10:30 AM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGET

2022
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - EAST DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - NONE

100.09 506,459.10 506,000.00 468,000.00 466,608.87 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX248-000-402.000
99.73 (9,873.09)(9,900.00)(4,000.00)(504.39)PROPERTY TAX REFUNDS-BOR MTT248-000-402.001
0.00 0.00 (250.00)(250.00)0.00 PRIOR YEARS PROPERTY TAXES248-000-402.100
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 DELQ PERSONAL PROPERTY CAPT248-000-420.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES248-000-445.000

111.12 62,229.26 56,000.00 56,000.00 56,127.27 STATE AID REVENUE-LCSA248-000-573.000
80.20 3,849.73 4,800.00 4,800.00 3,848.85 INTEREST EARNED248-000-665.000
98.80 14,820.00 15,000.00 100.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE248-000-671.000

100.88 577,485.00 572,450.00 525,450.00 526,080.60 Total Dept 000 - NONE

100.88 577,485.00 572,450.00 525,450.00 526,080.60 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - NONE

61.02 9,318.50 15,270.00 15,270.00 22,625.96 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-000-801.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 MAINT- BENCHES/TRASH RECEPTACLES248-000-801.001

50.91 5,600.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 5,900.00 SIDEWALK SNOWPLOWING248-000-801.003
110.67 25,454.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 28,557.00 LAWN CARE248-000-801.004
80.10 28,035.46 35,000.00 35,000.00 13,196.92 IRRIGATION / LIGHTING REPAIRS248-000-801.005
68.59 14,403.75 21,000.00 21,000.00 12,235.00 FLOWER / LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE248-000-801.007
96.90 21,278.50 21,960.00 21,960.00 18,355.00 STREET LIGHT BANNERS/CHRISTMAS248-000-801.015
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 713.00 LEGAL FEES248-000-826.000

52.38 5,500.00 10,500.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION248-000-880.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT GRANTS248-000-883.000
4.79 11.97 250.00 250.00 554.30 PRINTING & PUBLISHING248-000-900.000

63.00 315.00 500.00 500.00 405.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES248-000-915.000
142.58 24,238.47 17,000.00 17,000.00 13,595.90 WATER & SEWER CHARGES248-000-917.000
55.69 7,796.16 14,000.00 14,000.00 9,326.03 ELECTRIC/NATURAL GAS248-000-920.000
103.87 1,869.58 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,697.25 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE248-000-935.000
96.60 1,135.00 1,175.00 700.00 600.00 LEASE/RENT248-000-940.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MISC.248-000-955.000

82.57 144,956.39 175,555.00 218,580.00 132,761.36 Total Dept 000 - NONE

Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
100.00 78,174.73 78,175.00 81,200.00 81,150.00 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE PROTECTION248-336-830.000

100.00 78,174.73 78,175.00 81,200.00 81,150.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
0.00 0.00 160,000.00 435,000.00 0.00 SEWER SYSTEM PROJECTS248-728-967.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 STREET/ROAD PROJECTS248-728-967.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 175,000.00 0.00 SIDEWALK/PATHWAY PROJECTS248-728-967.500

98.63 10,060.00 10,200.00 10,000.00 211,000.00 PARKS PROJECTS248-728-967.600
4.43 2,125.92 48,000.00 0.00 197,705.13 CAPITAL OUTLAY-LAND248-728-971.000

31.72 15,858.82 50,000.00 90,000.00 168.70 LAND IMPRVMNTS-GENERAL248-728-974.000
100.00 829.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND IMPRVMNTS-2120 YATS DR248-728-974.202

10.77 28,873.91 268,200.00 960,000.00 408,873.83 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 026



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 2/2Page:11/23/2022 10:30 AM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGET

2022
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - EAST DDA FUND
Expenditures

48.28252,005.03521,930.001,259,780.00622,785.19TOTAL EXPENDITURES

644.26325,479.9750,520.00(734,330.00)(96,704.59)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

48.28252,005.03521,930.001,259,780.00622,785.19TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.88577,485.00572,450.00525,450.00526,080.60TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - EAST DDA FUND:

027



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/1Page:11/23/2022 10:34 AM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGET

2022
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - WEST DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - NONE

100.20 397,780.60 397,000.00 359,000.00 341,992.49 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX250-000-402.000
0.00 0.00 (4,000.00)(4,000.00)0.00 PROPERTY TAX REFUNDS-BOR MTT250-000-402.001
0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 20.93 DELQ PERSONAL PROPERTY CAPT250-000-420.000
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 2.89 INTEREST ON TAXES250-000-445.000

100.00 321.24 0.00 0.00 37.50 STATE AID REVENUE-LCSA250-000-573.000
122.33 5,382.30 4,400.00 4,400.00 3,998.67 INTEREST EARNED250-000-665.000

101.47 403,484.14 397,620.00 359,620.00 346,052.48 Total Dept 000 - NONE

101.47 403,484.14 397,620.00 359,620.00 346,052.48 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - NONE

38.30 3,167.50 8,270.00 8,270.00 14,986.46 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 975.00 LEGAL FEES250-000-826.000

100.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-000-880.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT GRANTS250-000-883.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 554.30 PRINTING & PUBLISHING250-000-900.000

78.75 315.00 400.00 400.00 405.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES250-000-915.000
100.00 450,594.00 450,600.00 330,000.00 0.00 STREET/ROAD PROJECTS250-000-967.400

98.88 459,576.50 464,770.00 383,670.00 21,920.76 Total Dept 000 - NONE

Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
100.00 63,255.49 63,255.00 59,000.00 59,515.99 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE PROTECTION250-336-830.000

100.00 63,255.49 63,255.00 59,000.00 59,515.99 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
100.00 475.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 LEASE/RENT250-728-940.000
78.53 458,586.36 584,000.00 320,000.00 12,840.00 SIDEWALK/PATHWAY PROJECTS250-728-967.500

78.54 459,061.36 584,475.00 320,000.00 12,840.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

88.26 981,893.35 1,112,500.00 762,670.00 94,276.75 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

80.91 (578,409.21)(714,880.00)(403,050.00)251,775.73 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.26 981,893.35 1,112,500.00 762,670.00 94,276.75 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
101.47 403,484.14 397,620.00 359,620.00 346,052.48 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - WEST DDA FUND:

028



BALANCE SHEET FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/2Page:11/22/2022 01:53 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

Period Ending 10/31/2022

                                     Fund 248 EAST DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

7,110.66 CASH248-000-001.000
866,825.80 SAVINGS248-000-002.000

1,035,596.80 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT248-000-003.001
1,706.79 PREPAID EXPENSES248-000-123.000
5,106.31 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE248-000-128.000

1,916,346.36 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

39,790.60 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE248-000-202.000
169.47 DUE TO GENERAL FUND248-000-214.101

39,960.07 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,550,906.32 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE248-000-370.379

1,550,906.32 Total Fund Balance

1,550,906.32 Beginning Fund Balance

325,479.97 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,876,386.29 Ending Fund Balance
1,916,346.36 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

029



BALANCE SHEET FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 2/2Page:11/22/2022 01:53 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

Period Ending 10/31/2022

                                     Fund 250 WEST DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

18,668.36 CASH250-000-001.000
421,415.56 SAVINGS250-000-002.000

53.70 SHARES250-000-002.001
952,785.31 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT250-000-003.001

1,392,922.93 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

496,834.34 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE250-000-202.000

496,834.34 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,474,497.80 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE250-000-370.379

1,474,497.80 Total Fund Balance

1,474,497.80 Beginning Fund Balance

(578,409.21)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
896,088.59 Ending Fund Balance

1,392,922.93 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

030



REQUEST FOR EDA BOARD ACTION 

1 | P a g e

TO: Economic Development Authority Board DATE:   October 4, 2022 

FROM: Rodney C. Nanney, AICP, Community and 
Economic Development Director 

DATE FOR CONSIDERATION:  11/29/2022 

ACTIONS REQUESTED:  To approve the East DDA District’s participation in the 2023 Art Reach of Mid-
Michigan Festival of Banners event via the purchase and creation of 26 banners for installation 
and display along E. Pickard Road at a cost of $4,500.00. 

Current Action        X Emergency _______ 

Funds Budgeted:  If Yes      X   Account #  248-000-801.015     No  N/A _______ 

Finance Approval _____     MDS        ______ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Inaugurated in 2009, the Festival of Banners was created as a signature event designed to bring 
attention and visitors to Isabella County, thereby increasing participation in local events. 
Community participants include the Township, City of Mt. Pleasant, and the Village of Shepherd, 
with event locations in the downtown areas of Shepherd and Mt. Pleasant, and throughout the 
Township’s E. Pickard Rd. business district between S. Summerton Rd. and Packard Street. 

Art Reach of Mid-Michigan coordinates the creation, distribution, and display of banners created 
each year by students, local artists, and community members.  The back of each banner will 
display the name and logo of the sponsoring entities. 

The annual Festival of Banners serves as an important part of our community’s destination 
marketing efforts and helps to define and beautify the East DDA District in a unique way.   

Program adjustment for 2023 due to the M-20/E. Pickard Rd. Reconstruction 

Due the upcoming E. Pickard Rd. (M-20) road reconstruction project between the US-127 
interchange and Packard St. in 2023, many of the Township’s decorative streetlights will not be 
available for display of Art Reach banners.  It is anticipated that a total of 26 banners will be 
placed on the remaining streetlights located within and to the east of the US-127 interchange 
along E. Pickard Road in the East DDA District.  This will be a reduction in banners from previous 
years, but will still help to establish the desired visual character for this gateway into our 
community, despite the nearby construction activity. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Art Reach of Mid-Michigan will coordinate the effort to purchase and create 26 banners to be 
placed on the Township’s decorative streetlights within and to the east of the US-127 interchange 
along E. Pickard Road in the East DDA District. 

031



2 | P a g e  

JUSTIFICATION 
The EDA Board is charged with overseeing local economic development activities within the DDA 
Districts.  As outlined in the Township’s Economic Development Plan, EDA Board goals include 
attracting and retaining businesses, and increasing recreational activities, events, and tourism in 
the area.  The adopted East DDA District development plan and the future projects outlined in 
the associated implementation strategies document also reflect a focus on establishing a distinct 
and attractive visual character for the District.  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES GOALS ADDRESSED 
Board of Trustees goals addressed (from Policy 1.0: Global End): 

1. Community well-being and common good  
2. Prosperity through economic diversity, cultural diversity, and social diversity  
6.  Commerce 

Our annual contribution to the Festival of Banners helps to support commerce in the DDA 
Districts (1.6), and to support a sustainable community (1.0).  The banner displays help to 
highlight the community’s creative and innovative spirit and high quality of life to attract visitors 
and new residents (1.2.1) and help to achieve the Board’s goal that all demographics within the 
Township can feel welcomed, feel belonging, and engage with the community (1.1.1). 

COSTS 
$4,500.00 

PROJECT TIMETABLE 
May – November 2023 

RESOLUTION 
To approve the East DDA District’s participation in the 2023 Art Reach of Mid-Michigan Festival 
of Banners event via the purchase and creation of 26 banners for installation and display along 
E. Pickard Road at a cost of $4,500.00. 
 
Resolved by   Seconded by  

 
 Yes:  
 No:  
 Absent:  
  
                                                                                                      ________________________________ 
                                                                                                      Thomas Kequom, EDA Board Chair  

032



  

  
 1    

Festival of Banners Proposal  
October 4, 2022 
 
Prepared by:   Kim Bigard 
    111 E Broadway 
    Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
    989-773-3689 
     
 
Event Date:   Hang banners:  week of May 29 – June 2, 2023 
    Remove banners:  November 2023 
Event Location:  Mt. Pleasant Area - on 258 light poles 
    Union Township – on 26 light poles 
    Shepherd – on 16 light poles 
     
Event Partners:  Art Reach of Mid Michigan 
    City of Mt. Pleasant 
    Union Township 

Village of Shepherd 
McLaren Central Michigan 

     
 
Summary: 
Art Reach of Mid Michigan is planning the fifteenth year of the "Festival of Banners" 
project.  Due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, changes have been made in the 
project to ensure the safety of the painters of the banners. 
 
This year the project will include the communities of Shepherd, Union Township and 
downtown Mt. Pleasant.  This project will result in three hundred painted vinyl banners 
that will be displayed on street light poles in the greater Mt. Pleasant area as well as in 
Shepherd from May through November 2023.  School children, college students, artists 
and community members will be invited to paint the banners. 
 
These banners will serve as a signature event to highlight the summer activities 
available in the Isabella County area.  300 booklets will be produced that include photos 
of each banner, business ads, and the names of our sponsors.  These booklets will be 
distributed throughout the county. 
 
The banners will hang in the downtown areas of Mt. Pleasant and Shepherd and on 
Pickard Street and a portion of Isabella Road in Union Township, and on the campus of 
McLaren Central Michigan.  They will attract interest in our community and thus 
increase attendance at local events.   

 
Narrative: 
The Festival of Banners was inaugurated in the summer of 2009 upon the request of the 
Quality of Life Committee of Vision 20/20 for a signature event for our community.  The 

033



  

  
 2    

2023 Festival of Banners will be executed by a dedicated committee of community 
members.  Art Reach of Mid Michigan will again lead and coordinate the endeavor.   
 
The goal of the Festival of Banners is to provide a signature event that brings attention 
to the Isabella County area and thus informs and encourages visitors to participate in 
summer activities in the community. The event committee will purchase 300 plain white 
vinyl banners which will be offered to students, artists and community members to paint.  
There will be a theme for each year. The theme for 2023 is " Artists. Meet Here. 
#MeetMtP". 
 
Elementary and secondary school students, college students, residents of local care 
facilities, local artists, and community members will be invited to submit a copy of their 
banner artwork to the event committee.  Banners and paint will be offered to all 
approved submissions and will be free to K-12 school students and persons over the 
age of 65 and will be offered for a $30 charge to all others.  Special attention will be 
made to assure that elderly citizens who might enjoy painting a banner are included in 
the event. Once the artwork has been deemed appropriate, artists will be asked to take 
the banners home to paint.  This is a change from previous years due to the COVID-19 
pandemic.  Although the number must be limited, provision can be made for in-house 
painting at the Art Reach Center. 
 
The Banners Committee plans to secure sponsorships for the Festival and plans to sell 
ads for the Festival of Banner booklets. 300 booklets will be produced which will include 
photos of all banners, business ads, and the names of our sponsors.  The booklets will 
be distributed to the Chamber of Commerce, Convention and Visitors Bureau, local 
businesses, highway rest areas, and other high traffic areas around the community and 
surrounding area. 
   
Banners will be hung on municipal light poles between May 29 and June 2 by 
employees of the municipalities involved.  Banners will be taken down in November.  
 
Artists will be able to claim their banner at the end of the event, as part of the $30 
entrance fee.  In addition, banners that did not require an entrance fee may be 
purchased for $30.  Income from the sale of banners will be used as seed money for the 
2024 banner event. 
 
The event will encompass the following committee responsibilities: 
 
Banner Committee: 

1. Purchase 300 vinyl banners.  Art Reach of Mid Michigan logo and logos of event 
sponsors will be placed on back side of each banner, along with a colorful artistic 
sketch. 

2. Purchase paint (outdoor acrylic paint). 
3. Notify local school art classes, CMU art department, MMC art department, local 

care facilities, Commission on Aging and community members of the banner 
project and the opportunity to create a banner. 

034



  

  
 3    

4. Request proposed designs for artwork.   
5. Notify artists of acceptance. 
6. Hang banners on street light poles (May). 
7. Remove banners from street light poles (November). 
8. Sell banners as fundraiser for seed money for 2024. 

 
Marketing/Advertising/Solicitation Committee: 

1. Prepare information packet to present to potential sponsors. 
2. Coordinate sponsorship efforts to produce 300 booklets.  Booklets will include 

lists of sponsors, photographs of all banners, and business ads. 
3. Coordinate marketing plan and distribute booklets to community. 
 

Events Committee: 
1. Inform painters of the need to prepare their banners at home 
2. Arrange for a limited number of painters to utilize the Art Center location  
3. Collect painted banners. 
4. Create mechanism for banners to be sold. 
 

Administrative: 
1. Coordinate all activities and process donations and sponsorships. 

 
Timeline for Event: 
 
Organize program, theme, budget, etc.  November 2022 
Solicit corporate sponsors/donors   December 2022 
Solicit advertisers     December 2022 
Prepare publicity materials    December 2022 – January 2023 
Request proposed design submissions  January 2, 2023 
Artists prepare submissions   January 2 – February 18, 2023 
Purchase banners & paints   February 14, 2023 
Concept submissions due to Art Reach  February 20, 2023 
Review submissions / Notify artists  February 21 – February 25, 2023 
Trace banner submissions    March 6-10, 2023 
Banners available to artists   March 13, 2023 
 
Banners completed by artists   April 15, 2023 
Photograph art work    April 5 – April 21, 2023 
Edit & print booklets     May 1 – May 5, 2023 
Distribute booklets     May 22, 2023 
Hang banners     May 29– June 2, 2023 
Take down banners     November 2023 
Painters pick up banners    November 2023 
Meet to evaluate program    November 2023 

 
Funding Prospects: 

035



  

  
 4    

Several organizations and individuals have been approached with opportunities to help 
continue this important community event.  We expect that our sponsors from our 
previous years will be willing to continue their support.  The outlying municipalities will 
be asked for funding to cover the cost of their banners.  They will also be asked to 
install and take down the banners.  
 
In addition, ads will be sold to local business and professional organizations for 
inclusion in the Banners booklet.  The cost is $150 if the banner is designed and painted 
by Art Reach, but discounted to $125 if painted by the business. 
 
Continuation of Project: 
The Festival of Banners was created with the understanding that it would be an annual 
event.   Sale of banners and other income will be used to fund future banner festivals.   
 
Evaluation of Project: 
 
Periodic evaluation of this project will be via survey of participating artists, sponsoring 
organizations, and of community members.  Surveys will be available at Art Reach on 
Broadway and will be offered to patrons of that store, as well as online survey via email 
blast to participants. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

036



 

Invoice October 4, 2022 
 
 
 
 

Bill To: 
Union Township 

 
 

Ship To:  
 
 

 
 
 

Quantity Description Amt. 

1 2023 Festival of Banners Sponsorship 4500 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
Subtotal 4500 

Tax  

Grand Total 4500 
  

 
Please remit payment to:   Art Reach of Mid Michigan 
    111 E. Broadway 
              Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 

037



REQUEST FOR EDA BOARD ACTION 
 

1 | P a g e  

 
 

TO: Economic Development Authority Board DATE:   November 16, 2022 

FROM: Rodney C. Nanney, AICP, Community and 
Economic Development Director 

DATE FOR CONSIDERATION:  11/29/2022 

ACTION REQUESTED:  To accept the updated rate schedule dated November 14, 2022 for Mid-
Michigan Industries, Inc. to provide corridor cleaning and park bench area cleaning services in 
the East DDA District along the E. Pickard Road corridor, subject to annual appropriation. 

 
Current Action        X             Emergency _______      

 
Funds Budgeted in 2023:  If Yes      X            Account #248-000-801.000 

 
Finance Approval _________________________ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Mid-Michigan Industries, Inc. has provided cleaning and maintenance services in the East DDA 
District along the E. Pickard Road corridor for a number of years.  MMI provides an important 
service to the community and to the local businesses, and I have found the work of their 
personnel to be consistent and thorough in all respects.  Recently, Shad Welke from MMI made 
Township staff aware of a need to make adjustments to their rates for the coming year (see 
attached rate schedule document entitled “MMI Contracts”).   

The rates for these services to the East DDA District were last updated in 2020.  The current 
service agreement and 2020 rate schedule are attached for reference. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The scope of work is for regular cleaning of the of park bench and trash receptacle areas on the 
north and south sides of E. Pickard Rd. in the East DDA District, along with general litter pickup 
and clean-up work along the entire E. Pickard Road corridor during the week prior to Memorial 
Day, Independence Day, and Labor Day. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

It is the recommendation of staff that the updated MMI rate schedule be accepted as presented. 

JUSTIFICATION 
The EDA Board is charged with overseeing local economic development activities within the DDA 
Districts.  As outlined in the Township’s Economic Development Plan, EDA Board goals include 
attracting and retaining businesses, and increasing recreational activities, events, and tourism in 

038



2 | P a g e

the area.  The adopted East DDA District development plan and the associated implementation 
strategies document also reflect a focus on enhancing access to East DDA businesses and 
maintaining a distinct and attractive visual character for the District. 

The EDA Board has invested substantial resources in the establishment and maintenance of 
streetscape improvements, including gateway banners, streetlighting, benches, an irrigation 
system, and flowers.  Together, these improvements provide a distinct visual character for the 
East DDA District that is welcoming to visitors and supports local business investment and 
growth.  By providing for regular cleaning of the road margin area, the EDA will further effectuate 
these goals.   

BOARD OF TRUSTEES GOALS ADDRESSED 
Board of Trustees goals addressed (from Policy 1.0: Global End): 

1. Community well-being and common good
6. Commerce

Ongoing regular maintenance of the areas where the EDA has made previous investments in 
public improvements will help to ensure effective use of Township resources (1.0), and to support 
the local economy (1.6).  An attractive business district is part of a vibrant community (1.1), and 
helps all residents, visitors, and prospective business investors to feel welcomed (1.1.1), and to 
take pride in and engage with the community (1.1.1.3).  

COSTS 
The updated rate schedule may result in a modest increase in costs for these services over prior 
years, assuming that the scope of necessary clean-up activities remains consistent with past 
years.  If needed, this would be reflected in a separate FY2023 budget amendment request that 
would be subject to EDA Board action.   

PROJECT TIMETABLE 
These services are provided on a regular schedule over the course of each year. 

RESOLUTION 
To accept the updated rate schedule dated November 14, 2022 for Mid-Michigan Industries, Inc. 
to provide corridor cleaning and park bench area cleaning services in the East DDA District along 
the E. Pickard Road corridor, subject to annual appropriation. 

Resolved by Seconded by 

Yes: 
No: 

Absent: 
___________________________
Thomas Kequom, EDA Board Chair

039



 

 
 
To: Union Township Board 
From:  Shad Welke, CE Manager 
Date:  November 14th, 2022 
Re: MMI contracts 
 
MMI holds two contracts for Union Township: Union Township Corridor and Union Township Park 
Benches. MMI greatly appreciates the support of our training programs by you and your residents, 
however due to the minimum wage increase scheduled to take place on January 1, 2023 and rising fuel 
costs, we are no longer able to continue at our current rates for service.  Previous rates were $462 to 
service the corridor, $61.50 per shift during the winter, and $115 per shift during the spring, summer, 
and fall to service the benches. The new rates are as follows:  
 
 Corridor rates: 
  Starting December 26th, 2022             $471 per shift 
 Park Bench rates: 

Starting December 26th, 2022  
 Spring, Summer, Fall    $121 per shift 

Winter rate     $67 per shift 
 

The Corridor cleaning has been requested the week prior to Memorial Day, July 4th, and Labor Day 
holidays. 
The Park Bench area cleaning has been requested for each area weekly during the spring, summer, and 
fall, and bi-weekly in the winter.  This can be subject to change due to snowfall rates. 
Thank you for your consideration of this increase.  I can be contacted at (989) 773-6918. 
 
Sincerely, 
Shad Welke 
Community Employment Manager 
Mid-Michigan Industries, Inc. 
 

040



041



042



043



REQUEST FOR EDA BOARD ACTION 
 

1 | P a g e  

 
TO: Economic Development Authority Board DATE:   November 21, 2022 
FROM: Rodney C. Nanney, AICP, Community and 

Economic Development Director 
DATE FOR CONSIDERATION:  11/29/2022 

ACTIONS REQUESTED:  To select the successful bidder(s) for asbestos abatement, demolition, and 
removal of the principal building at 2120 Yats Drive (parcel ID# 14-014-20-017-00), along with 
clean-up, removal, and disposal of all accumulated junk, debris, refuse, and materials from the 
rear yard and elsewhere on the lot and associated site restoration. 

 
Current Action        X             Emergency _______      

Funds Budgeted in 2022:  Yes      X            No                   Account#   248-728-971.000  A 

Finance Approval __________________________ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The above listed parcel was purchased by the East Downtown Development Authority out of tax 
foreclosure in July 2022 for neighborhood stabilization purposes by facilitating removal of blight 
and preparing the lot for future redevelopment.  Mid-State Asbestos Removal Services 
completed a survey of the building for asbestos and prepared a report detailing the scope of 
required pre-demolition asbestos abatement. An invitation to bid on the asbestos abatement 
and demolition/clean-up work was subsequently posted and shared with the contractor 
community.  A copy of this document is included in the agenda packet for reference. 

The Township received bids from the following contractors by the 11/9/2022 deadline: 

Bidder Cost Proposal 

Bolle Contracting $21,250.00 

The Isabella Corporation $23,850.00 

Robbin Harsh Excavating, Inc. (demolition/clean-up only)* 
Midstate Asbestos Removal, Inc. (abatement only)* 

$16,950.00 + $11,300.00 =  
$28,250.00 

Greenscape General Contracting $74,540.00 

*Separate bids were received from these two companies, each for part of the scope of work   

A copy of each bid is included in the agenda packet for your review. 

EVALUATION 
Staff has evaluated the bids based on the specifications included in the invitation to bid 
document. All of the contractors have the capacity and experience to do the work they have 
proposed to do in their respective bids.  All of the bids were found to be responsive.  If the 

044



2 | P a g e  

separate bids by Robbin Harsh Excavating and Midstate Asbestos removal were to be selected as 
the successful bidders by the EDA Board, the Director could work with the parties to coordinate 
the completion of each contractor’s scope of work. 

In the invitation to bid, staff noted a preference for completion of the asbestos abatement and 
demolition before 12/31/2022.  Bolle Contracting, Isabella Corporation, and Robbin Harsh 
Excavating/Midstate Asbestos Removal confirmed an ability to complete this part of the project 
by the requested date.  Bid amounts for these contractors are each less than the total amount 
remaining in the FY2022 amended East DDA Fund budget for this project, which is $45,874.08.   

Greenscape General Contracting did not indicate whether they could complete the work before 
12/31/2022 and their proposed bid amount would require a budget amendment.  Because of the 
high cost, staff does not recommend further consideration of the Greenscape bid for this project. 

Based on the results of this evaluation, staff would recommend that the EDA Board consider 
selecting either Bolle Contracting or the Isabella Corporation as the successful bidder.  Staff 
would also have no objection to working with Robbin Harsh Excavating/Midstate Asbestos 
Removal if that is the EDA Board’s preference.   

JUSTIFICATION 

The East DDA District includes several residential neighborhoods adjacent to the E. Pickard Rd. 
(M-20) and S. Isabella Rd. business districts.  The EDA Board has invested substantial resources 
in the establishment and maintenance of public improvements in the East DDA District, including 
re-paving of Yats Drive and other residential streets.  The health and vitality of these 
neighborhoods has a direct impact on the adjacent business districts.  Demolition of this blighted 
building and rehabilitation of the lot at 2120 Yats Drive is consistent with implementation of the 
East DDA District development plan. 

Neighborhood stabilization projects like this are also supported by the policies of the Township’s 
adopted Master Plan, which includes the following policy statements about housing best practices, 
preservation, and maintenance: 

“The success of Union Township neighborhoods still relies in large part on the creation, 
preservation and rehabilitation of the housing stock, the availability of home ownership, the 
proximity to community facilities and services, and housing options for all segments of the 
population.  People looking for a place to live, or deciding whether to stay within a geographic 
area, typically focus on several factors.  These factors include the character of the 
neighborhood/immediate area, quality of the public-school system, distance from the 
workplace, perceptions of home value appreciation, the diversity of housing available to meet 
changing needs and income levels, among other issues.” (page 26)  

“Residents who take pride in their homes, whether rented or owned, can contribute positively 
to a neighborhood’s image and reinvestment opportunities.  Therefore, home stewardship 
should be supported broadly, beyond owner-occupied residences to include rental home and 
apartment maintenance.” (page 28) 

045



3 | P a g e  

SCOPE OF THIS AUTHORIZATION 
The successful bidder(s) would be expected to begin work promptly upon notification by staff, with 
the goal of completing the asbestos abatement and demolition/removal of the blighted building 
before December 31, 2022.  The remaining clean-up and site restoration work would be expected 
to be completed in the Spring of 2023.   

BOARD OF TRUSTEES GOALS ADDRESSED 
Board of Trustees goals addressed (from Policy 1.0: Global End): 

1. Community well-being and the common good  
2. Prosperity through economic diversity, cultural diversity, and social diversity 
3. Safety 
6.  Commerce  

Demolition of the blighted building and clean-up of the lot at 2120 Yats Drive would support 
neighborhood stabilization through effective use of resources that achieve the highest quality of life 
(1.0) and would help neighborhood residents take pride in their neighborhood (1.1.1.3) and its 
future through additional private improvement efforts inspired by this project.  The rehabilitation 
of this lot to remove current code and ordinance violations would be an extension of the Township’s 
fair and nondiscriminatory code enforcement efforts (1.1.1.2) to support healthy residential living 
options at all income levels so that all residents can thrive, enjoy a safe environment (1.3), and 
achieve more than their basic needs (1.2).   

Clean-up of this blighted lot would also help to ensure a safe route for students walking to the 
nearby elementary school by eliminating potential space to hide criminal behavior (1.3.5), and 
would prevent this dilapidated dwelling from potentially becoming a problematic rental property 
(1.6.1).  The redevelopment of this lot would also help to facilitate economic development in the 
area by improving the visual character and functionality of the lot, which is located across the street 
from a nearly six acre tract of land with frontage on Yats Drive and S. Isabella Road that is planned 
and zoned for commercial development (1.6).   

COST 
Adequate funds are included in the FY2022 budget for the East DDA District’s Economic 
Development Fund for this project. The successful bidder(s) would be expected to complete the 
project for the amount of their cost proposal. 

TIMETABLE 
The asbestos abatement and demolition/removal of the blighted building would be completed 
before December 31, 2022, weather permitting.  The remaining clean-up and site restoration work 
would be expected to be completed in the Spring of 2023.  The specific timeframe to be coordinated 
between the Director and the contractor(s). 
  

046



4 | P a g e

RESOLUTION 

To select _________________________________________________ as the successful bidder 

for asbestos abatement, demolition, and removal of the principal building at 2120 Yats Drive 

(parcel ID# 14-014-20-017-00), along with clean-up, removal, and disposal of all accumulated 

junk, debris, refuse, and materials from the rear yard and elsewhere on the lot and associated 

site restoration for a fee not to exceed $____________________.00. 

Resolved by Seconded by 

Yes: 
No: 

Absent: 

          
__________________________
Thomas Kequom, EDA Board Chair
    

047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



Mid-State Asbestos Removal Inc. 
P.O. Box 66 St. Louis, Mi 48880 

Ph. 989-681-2413 Fax. 989-681-4187 
 

 
August 22, 2022 
 
Charter Township  
2010 S. Lincoln 
Mt.Pleasant,Mi 
 
Attn: Rodney Nanney/  RNanney@uniontownshipmi.com  989) 772-4600 ext. 232 
 
Re: pre-demo asbestos abatement/2120 Yats Drive 
 
Dear Mr. Nanney, 
Thank you for allowing Mid-State Asbestos Removal Inc. the opportunity to bid on your 
environmental projects. M.A.R. proposes the following services within the of the structure 
located at 2120 Yats Drive Mt.Pleasant,MI  
 
Scope of Work: 

• Abate and dispose of approximately 1,700sqft of non-friable asbestos containing 
drywall walls and ceiling applied throughout the structure. 

Abatement fee………………. $ 10,750.00 
Third party air monitoring…$       550.00 
 
Pricing is based on regular shift rates and includes labor, materials, equipment, mobilization, 
notification fees and disposal fees. If you have questions regarding this proposal, please contact 
me. Thank you. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Tony Kirby 
 
Mid-State Asbestos Removal Inc.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

1. Warranty of Services.  MAR shall perform the Work with reasonable diligence and in 
accord with these Terms and Conditions.  MAR will perform the Work in accordance with 
standards reasonably expected of an experienced competent asbestos-removal company 

063

mailto:RNanney@uniontownshipmi.com


performing the same or similar work.  MAR shall comply with all applicable federal, state and 
local laws and regulations applicable to the performance of the Work.  These are MAR’s sole 
warranties.  MAR MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTY OR GUARANTY OF ANY KIND 
AND HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY 
KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, HABITABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE. Pricing valid for 30days. 

 
2. Payment.  Customer agrees to pay MAR for its services in the performance of the Work as set 

forth in the quote set forth in these Terms and Conditions.  Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days 
following MAR’s presentation of an invoice or other statement of services to Customer.  Interest shall 
accrue on any sums not paid within thirty (30) days after presentation of the invoice or other statement at 
a rate of one and one-half percent (1 1/2%) per month.  Customer shall also be responsible for any costs 
(including reasonable attorney’s fees and other costs) incurred by MAR to collect any sums due more 
than 60 days after presentation of any invoice or other statement of services. 

 
3. Additional Customer Responsibilities.  Customer shall, at its own expense and at such times as 

may be reasonably required by MAR for the successful performance of the Work, do the following: 
 

a. Provide adequate and suitable space where the Work is to be performed and 
suitable access to the area where the Work is to be performed;  

 
 

b. Provide MAR with all relevant information reasonably available to Customer 
concerning the property where the Work is to be performed including, but not 
limited to, any studies, data, reports, test results or other information regarding the 
presence of asbestos or any other hazardous materials at the Property.   

 
c. Advise MAR of any hazardous, unsafe, or potentially unsafe conditions that exist at 

or nearby the Property.    
 

d. Provide utilities for M.A.R. use. 

 
 

 
 
4. Entire and Sole Agreement.  These Terms and Conditions are the entire and sole agreement 

between MAR and Customer.  Prior proposals, correspondence, conversations memoranda, Customer 
purchase orders or other similar documents are superseded and are not part of these Terms and 
Conditions.   

 
5. Hazardous Substances and Waste.  MAR is not agreeing to assume Customer’s responsibilities, 

if any, for damage to any person or property arising out of, or relating to, any contamination of soils, air, 
water or other property or any exposure to hazardous substances or contamination.  Customer shall 
indemnify, hold harmless and defend MAR, its employees and agents from any claims, fines, complaints, 
suits or other action of any kind alleging or asserting damages or loss of any kind as a result of the 

064



presence, exposure or contact with contaminated soils, air, water or contaminated property whether such 
exposure occurs at the Property or after disposal.   

 
6. Acceptance of Work and Opportunity to Cure.  The Work shall be deemed accepted by Client 

unless within fifteen (15) days after MAR’s completion of the Work, Customer provides written notice to 
MAR specifying in reasonable detail any deficiency in the Work.  Upon receipt of such notice, MAR 
shall have fifteen (15) days to cure any deficiency in the Work identified by Customer before Customer 
may declare MAR in default under these Terms and Conditions and exercise any remedies available 
under the Terms and Conditions.  

 
7. Notice of Deficiency or Claim.  Client shall provide written notice to MAR of any deficiency 

or purported deficiency in MAR’s Work or any claim or potential claim that Client may assert 
against MAR within 2 business  days of MAR’s completion of the Work.  Client’s failure to provide 
timely notice as required by this Paragraph shall waive any claim or potential claim, including any 
claims arising as a result of any deficiency or purported deficiency in MAR’s Work.    
 

8.LIMITATION ON LIABILITY AND DAMAGES.  ANY LIABILITY OF MAR, ITS 
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT 
CUSTOMER HAS PAID TO MAR FOR PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  DAMAGES 
RECOVERABLE BY CUSTOMER OR ANYONE CLAIMING THROUGH CUSTOMER, WHETHER 
FOR CLAIMS SOUNDING IN TORT, CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE LIMITED 
SOLELY TO, AND SHALL NOT EXCEED, THE TOTAL AMOUNT CUSTOMER HAS PAID MAR 
FOR SERVICES RENDERED FOR PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK PURSUANT TO THESE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS.   

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

CUSTOMER REPRESENTS THAT IT HAS RECEIVED, READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE 
FOREGOING TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND AGREES TO 
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, INCLUDING THE NOTICE OF 
DEFICIENCY OR CLAIM PROVISION IN PARAGRAPH 7 AND THE LIMITATION ON 
LIABILITY AND DAMAGES PROVISIONS IN PARAGRAPH 8.   

 
 
_____________________________    __________________ 

CUSTOMER       DATE 
 

065



066



067



068



069


	11.29.22 EDA Agenda
	EDA draft minutes 10.18.22
	MINUTES

	Union Twp Sidwalk Status Report - Final - complete
	Est #3 Sworn Statement - with Final Waivers.pdf
	Est #3 Sworn Statement - Signed.pdf
	Spartan Final Waiver.pdf
	Central Concrete Full Waiver.pdf
	Rite-Way Final Waiver.pdf
	MP&V Final Waiver.pdf


	Annual Evaluation of REU's
	EDDA Check Register 11-29-2022
	WDDA Check Register 11-29-2022
	EDDA Revenues and Expenditures 10-31-22
	WDDA Revenues and Expenditures 10-31-22
	Balance Sheets 10-31-2022
	RFBA - 2023 Festival of Banners Authorization
	Union twp banner invoice 2023.pdf
	Invoice
	October 4, 2022
	Subtotal




	RFBA - EastDDA 2023 MMI Contract Services Rate Approval
	RFBA - 2120 Yats Drive - Asbestos Abatement and Demolition Contractor Selection
	RFBA - 2120 Yats Drive - Asbestos Abatement and Demolition Contractor Selection
	Bolle Contracting 2120 Yats Dr Demo Bid
	Isabella Corp 2120 Yats Dr Demo Bid
	Robin Harsh 2120 Yats Dr Demo Bid
	Midstate abatement only bid 2120 Yats Drive
	Greenscape 2120 Yats Dr Demo Bid




